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Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abans Broking Se vices Private
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022, and the Statement of Frofit
and Loss [Including Other Comprehensive Income) and Cash Flow Statement and the statement
of Changes in Equity for the period ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatery informatien. (hereinafter
referred to as the "standalone financial statements")

[In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act™] in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with
the Indiam Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {*Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specilied under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Besponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
wi have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current peried. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion
therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company. e
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other infarmation,
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. These reports are expected to be made
avallable to us after the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinien on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In conmection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

When we read the other information Included in the above reports, if we conclude that there is
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 124(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive Income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets af the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
Process,




Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalope financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
controf,

« Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){1) of the
Companles Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals.

# Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
aecounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
abitity to continue as a going concern. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are reqguired to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disciosures In the
financlal statements, or, [f such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
4% 3 going CONCetTL

« [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materiality |5 the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user ol the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative




disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a director In terms of
section 164(2) af the Act.

With respect te the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and aperating effectiveness of such controls, referred to
our separate report in "Annexure B",

With respect to the other matters te be Included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given o us, the remuneration paid by the Company Lo its directors
during the vear is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act

. With respect to other matters to be included [n the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Comparies {Audit and Auditor) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us:

{a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litipations as at 31 March
2022 on its Mnanclal position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note
[vii} of Annexure - A to the standalone financial statements

(b) The Company did not have any long-term and derivative contracts as at March
31, 2022,

(¢} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the [nvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31,2022,

{d} The management has;

(i} represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or |loaned or invested (elther from borrowed funds or share
premium ar any other sources or kind af funds] by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities {“Intermediaries”}, with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shali:

o directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficlaries™) by or
on behalf of the Company or




materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and [ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our andit

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone finandal statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these malters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Dther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143{11] of the Act, we give In “Annexure
A", a statement on the matter spectfied in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required under provisions of section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we repaort
that:
a. We have oblained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief where necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examlnation of those books;

c. The Balance GSheet and Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes of
Equity dealt with this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the
Ind AS specified in section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued
thereunder.

¢. Dn the basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on March 21,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is




o provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
| Ultimate Beneficiaries,

{ii) represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, Including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

« directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enlities
identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or
on behall of the Funding Party or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Uitimate Beneficiaries; and

(iil) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonahle and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under subeclause [d) () and (d] (ii) contain any
material mis-statement.

{e) The company has not neither declared nor paid any dividend during the vear
under Section 123 of the Act.

FOR D.G.M.5. & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

b o

Shashank P. Doshi
Partner
M. No, 108456

FRN: 0112187TW
UDIN: 2Z108456ANTNRNG414

Place: Mumbai
Date: 200 July 2022




DGMS & Co.

Chamered Accountants
Shashank P. Doshi
ANNEXURE "A®* TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S EREPFORT ON THE FEMANELAL:~
STATEMENT OF ABANS BROKING SE& ¥ TCES PRIVATE LIMTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
F15T MARCH 2022

[ terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined
by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state as
under:

(i} Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and sitwation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-nf-use assets,

b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets,

¢) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonahle intervals; Any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
and if so, the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account

d) According to the information and explanation given to us the title deeds of all the
immovable properties. { other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee] disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the company.

e] The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment {including
right-of-use assets] and intangible assets during the year,

f) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any bepami property under the Benami
Tranzactions [Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

{ii) Inventory and working capital:

a) The stock of inventory has been physically verifled during the year by the
Management al reasonable intervals, except stock lying with third parties
Confirmations of such stocks with third parties have been eblained by the
Company in most of the cases. No discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or mare in the
aggregate for each class of inventory.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has heen sanctinned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on
the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterfv-returns or

k&
Bl

Office Mo. 10, Vihang Vihar, Opp. Gautam Park Building, Panchpakhadi, Thane [West) 400 602, Mﬂmiﬂ_-rgré ndi.
B-15/16, 5th Floor, "B Wing, $hree Siddhivinayak Plaza, Veera Desal Industrial Estate, Andher| West, Mimbat =800 053,
217-218 Manek Centre, . N. Marg, lamnagar - 361 003
Riob. : 98242 31214 » E-mall : deshimarwandherl@gmall.com



statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books
of account of the Company

(iii} Investments, any guarantee or security or advances or loans given:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made any
investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature
of ivans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or
any other parties during the year.

1. The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the year

a. Based on audit procedure carried on by us and as per the information and
explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans to
subsidiaries,

b. Based on audit procedure carmied on by us and as per the Information and
explanation given to us, the company has granted loans to a party other
than subsidiaries:

Particulars - | Amount
[(Rs in
- Lakhs)
| Aggregate Amount during the Years - Others 26, 787.70
| Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date - Others 0.00

Z. In our opinion, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given
and the terms dand conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

3. In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stpulated and the repayments
of principal amounts and receipts of interest have generally been regular
as per stipulation.

4, In respect of loans granted by the Company, there Is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

5. No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties.

6. The Lompany has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of




repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(6) is not
applicable,

(iv] Loan to directors:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantee
of securily as specilied under Section [85 of the Compenies Act, 2013 and the Company has
nol provided any guaraniee or security as specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2003, Further, the Company has complied with the provisions of Scction 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in relation to loans given and investments made,

(v] Deposits:

a) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 or any relevant provistons of the 2013 act and the rules framed there
under to the extent notified.

[vi} Maintenance of Cost Records:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products manufactured by it (and/ or services provided
by it). Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

[vii} Statutory Dues:

a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Emplovees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Duty of Customs, GST, Cess and any other statutory dues applicahle to it. According
to the information and explanations given to us, there is no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were
Im arrears, as at 31.03.22 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became pavahle.

b} According to the Information and explanations given to us, there are dues of sales
tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, GST, exclse duty and cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute,

| Name of | Nature of | Period Amount (In | Forum where
| Statue Dues lakhs) the dispute is
| pending
[mcome  Tax | Income Tax AY 2020-21 61,78 | CIT -A [52)
Act 1961




(viii)  Disclosure of Undisclosed Transactions:

aj

There According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered
or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during
the vear.

(ix)  Loans or Other Borrowings:

a)

b)

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, The Company has not defaulted in repayment of Inans or other
barrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term

purpases by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
ohligations af its subsidiaries.

The Company has not raised any loans during the vear on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, [oint ventures or associate companies.

(x) Money Raised by IPDs, FPOs:

a)

k)

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)[a) of the Order s not applicable,

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures [fully or partly or optionally] and
hence reparting under clause 3(x}(h] of the Order is not applicable.,

(xi) Fraud;

a)

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud by the company or no fraud by the Company and
no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.




b} Mo report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has heen
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies [Audit an and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
date of this repaort.

€) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the
nature, timing and extent of vur audit procedures.

{xii} Nidhi Company:

a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause [xii] of
the Order is not applicable,

{xiii) Related Party Transactions:

a) In our opinion, the Company is in compllance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv} Internal Audit System:

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its husiness.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the vear and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures,

(xv) Non-cash Transactions:

a) According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on oar
examination of the records of the company, the company has not eptered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order ls not applicable.

[xvi) Registration under section 45-1A of RBI Act, 1934;
a} Inour opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14

of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi){a),
(b} and (] of the Order is not applicable.




b} In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group [as defined
in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3[xvi}{d) of the Order is not applicable,

[xvii) Cash losses:

a) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial vear covered by
our audit and the immediately preceding financial vear.

(xviii] Resignation of statutory auditors:

a) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year,

{xix} Material uncertainty on meeting liabilities:

a) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of fnancial labilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and vur knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
Indicating that Company Is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

[xx] Compliance of CSR:

a} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company is required o spent
amount owards Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR) as per the section 135 of
companies’ act, 2013, reporting under clause 3{xx}{a) of the Order is applicahle
for the year,

FOR D.G.M.5. & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

\- ot

Shashank P. Doshi
Partner

M. No. 108456
FRN: 0112187W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20 July 2022

UDIN: 22108456ANTNRNB4 14




DGMS & Co.

Charered Accountinis

Shashank P. Doshi
ANNEXURE "B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL:SY

STATEMENT OF ABANS BROKING SERVICES PRIVATE LIMTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
1T MARCH 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Abans Broking
Sewvices Private Limited ('the Company’) as of 31t March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
ol the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial control with reference to Anancial statement of Abans
securities Private Limited {* The Company") as of 21% March 2022 in conjunction with our audit
af the financial statement of the company at and for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financlal reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial contrel over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAL

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated n the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Nate') issued by
the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India {the '[CAI"), These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively lor ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
rauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Compamies Act, 2014,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over
[inancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the [CAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
financial controls, both applicable 1o an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both Issued by
the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
il such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

l."
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Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over finandal reporting and thelr operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o
lraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control vver financial reporting is @ process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes these policies
and procedures that:

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being made only v accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

{3]) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or dispesitlon of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due te error or frawd may eccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financlal controls over fnanclal reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controf over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,
FOR D.G.M.5. & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

f oo

Shashank P. Doshi
Fartner

M. No. 108456
FRN: 0112187W
UDIN: 22108456ANTNRNS414

Place: Mumbai
Date: 200 july 2022
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1) Maturs of Operations

Abans Broking Services Private Limited [the Company) s a private camparny Fmited by shares domiciled in Irdia, incarporsted wnder Ehe
provisions of Companies Act, 1956 |ty registered affice is siusted at 36/37/38A, 3rd Foor, 227, MarimanBhavanBackbay Reclamation,
HarimanPaint, Mumbal — 400021, The Compary is engaped in Braking and sllied activities, eonsultancy servipes and trading in derwvatives an
refagnized exchange:

The Financial stabements ware aparoved for issuance by the Company's Beard of Directer on 20th July 2692

2] Summary of the significant accounting policies
taj Baiis of Preparation

LN

el

The Fnanclal Staternent have been preparsd under histarical cost eorvantion basis except the fobawing asset and liabilites which have
bewn measred at fas vabue o revaluad amoumnts, All smeunts disdased in the Firarsial statements and sobes 200 raunded off 1o the LR
INR rupes in compliance with Schaduba 1l of The Act, unless ollberwise skabod,

L. Certain Financial instruments measured i fair value through other comprahersive income |FWTCRCH;

2. Certan Finarcial instruments measured at fir vl thrgugh Profit and Loss (FYTEL):

3, Drefined Benefil Plan assel messared at fair valye;

The: Runctional and peesentation currency af the company i Indlan rupess, This financial statement i preseniec in Indisn rupesd. Due ta
faurding off, the numbers presented througheut the dacument may nol add up pregsely [o the totals and percentages md Rol precisoly
eflect the abeoiute Tigared

e of estimates

The preparation of thix financal Statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of ind 85 requires the
management of the Company ta make estimates, judgments and assumptians. This estimates, judgmants and ssinnptions affect application
ef sccounting polickes arel the reoorted amouns of assels, liabilities, disciasire of contingent assets and Eabilities ar the date of financial
Ratemaent and the reporied amount of Income and exponses far the periods prossated Athaugh this estimatas are Sated on the
managerment’s beit knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about this assamplions snd estimates could fesult in the cutoomes
reqUiring & material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets of fabilities in future periods. Accounting estimatas could change fram
period Lo periad. Any revision T scounting estimates i recognised prospectivaly. Actual resifls could differ fram the sstimstes, Arvy
difference hetwasn the actual resulls and estimades ano recogrised in bhe period in which the results are kncranfmaterlalite. In particular,
infarmatian abaut significant areas of estimatian urkertanly @nd oitical judgments in sopivirg acconinting poliches that have tha st
significant effact on the ameunts recognized inthe firancal Ststement are as helow:

1. Vatuation af Finencial Instrumengs;

L Evalugtion of recowerability of defarred fax assets;

A, Usedud lives of property, plant ard #ouipment and intangible assets;

4. Measurament of recoserable amounts of cash-gererating wnits;

2, Ubdigations relating ko employes benefits;

& Pravitions and Cortngarcies:

7. Pravision for inoamss faxes, inclinding amount expected to begaii/fecaversd for onoartain b pasitiors:
8. Recognition of Delerred Tax bisets,

Property, prant and equipment (PRRE|

An item of property, plant and equipment that gualifies for recogrition as an ssset shall be measured af it cost Cost comprises. af The
purchase grice &nd ey altrimitable § sllocablo cask of bringiag the aiwel [o il working condkian far ity infonded use: Cost also insludies
cangct cast and ather relafed incidental oxparses.

when signaficant componants af preperty, plant and equipment are required to be replacod at intervals, recognition is made for sueh
replacemant of companents & individual assets with specific useful [fe and deareciation i this cofmpanenls are indially recognised as
emarate #5sen Al ather repair and mainterance costs ane repognised & the statement of aralit snd loss as incurred.

An item of Propesty, Plant and Equipmend i derecagnised upon dispasal or when ne future scanomic beneflts are sxpected fo arise fram the
cantinued use of the asses,

Depreciation ¥ provided from the date the assats are ready to be put 1o use, as per written down valse [WOV] method aver the wseful iFe of
tha ansats, a5 prescribed under Part € of Schedule IT af the Comparsss &ct, 2003 mertaned belew
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S'Erﬂ'nnl Accoiiring Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, M3

[

Type of Asset Estimated Lretul lte
5 waar

hir Canditioner

Furmiture arel fittings 10 years
Citiee Equipmenits Syears
Coamprater Iyears

Gainy or losses aiding on the disposal of praperty, plant and equipment are determined as the difference betwesn fhe disposal precesds and
the carrying amourt of the assets and are recognized in the datement of profm snd loss WIthin “ather Income' or ‘other eapensss
rehpettively.

Intangible Assets

Irtangitle assets acquired separately are messured on initeal recagnition at cost. Cost comprises tha aogquisition peice, dirvalopment oast anel
any atiributable £ allocsbile Incidental cost of bringing the asset toits working conditian far ils intended e

Intangible assets atailred in @ business combination that gualify far separats fegagnition are recogndsed as intangible assets at their fair
values 2t the date of scouisition. The useful ife of intangitle assels are 3ssossed a5 Bither linite or irsdedifte.

A&l finite-lived Entangible assets, aré accounted far asing the cost made| whereby intargible assets are stabed ar cost less acclEmisiated
amartsation and imgairment kisses, if any, Intangible asiets are amartised over tho welul life, Residual values and useful lives &r8 reyiewed
Wt each reocrting date

Intangiba assets with indofinito uselul Fves are not amortised, but are tessad for impairment anrally, sither individualty or &1 the cash.
generaling unit bevel. The assessment of indefinite 198 L reyiewed annually te determine whether 1the incsfinne ife continues tp e
suppartable. I rat, the change inuseful life from indefinite to finite & made an a prOSERTive bass,

When an intangible asset i disposed of, the gain or loss 90 disoosal b dotermenad as e difference hetween the proceeds and the carryng
amaunt of the assat, and is recognised in the statement of arofit and loss within ‘oTher income’ or 'other eugenses’ raspoctively,

Depreciation is providad from the date the assats are ready t6 be put 1o use, as per writhen down valup [WOV) method over the usetul file af
tha assets, as presoribed under Part © af Schedule |1 ol the Companies Act, 2003 mentiansd below.,

Type of Asse Estimaied sisefid life

Comgputer Software 3ymars

Impaismaent af non-financial assets

Al each reporling date, tho Comparny asgesses whither there (s any indication based an internal festarnsd factors, (Rat a0 assel may ke
impaired. If any such Indication eaists, ihe Company estimates the recoverable amourt of the asset. B such recoverafile amount of the s
or the recoverabis ameunt of the cash generaing unit to which the asset belangs i5 less than s carrying amourl, the carrying amaist is
reduced e s recoveranle amount and the reduction is treated &s an impairment loss and &= recogrésad in he satement of prodit @nd kass
A4 sty are subsequently repssessed for andications that an Imaairment loss previowshy racagMsed may no konger maist. &n Impalrmant kass
5 reersed [ the aiset’s or cazh-generating wiit's recoverabie amount axcoeds its Carrgng amoun,

Cash and caih eguvalents

Cazh and cash auivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, tagether with other short-term, highly liguld investments maturing
within 3 menths frem the dale of acquissbon that are readily convertible wie known amounts of cash and which are subiject o an
Insignificand risk of changes in wiue,

IngEntores

items of Inwentory are measured at lower of the <ol and Met Realizable value a5 per IND AS 2. Cost of inventory compeises of oot of
purchasa and arhes codl incurred 1o aoquire i Mot reallzabie value (s ihe estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs al completion and extimaled costs necessary be make the cale. However Ind A% - 3 does not apply 1o the measerement of
Inuentisies beld &y commedity brokertraders wha measure theds nventaries af fair value le5s costs to sell. When sich inventorias are
measured al fe valuwe bess casts to sell, changses In falr valee sess casts ta sell are recognised in prodit or less in the period of the change

Broker-traders are those who buy or sell comenodities for athers ar an their own account, These Invertaries are principatly acquired wik the
par pose af selling in the nesr future and generating a proflt from fluctuations In price or Sroker-raders margin Wihan these inventioves ane
mipasured at falr value less cosls 1o sed), (hey are excluded from anly the measunemsnt reguinements of this Standasd,
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Significant Accownting Palices and Notes 1o Arcounis forming part of financal Statement far year ended March 31, 2022

b} Provisiens and Contingemtiss
A provisian is recognised when the Cormpany has a presenl obligatian b5 a result of past events and i1 s prodabie that an outfaw af
respuries will be required o mitle fhe abfigation v respect of which a reliable estimate can b miade, Provisions |ekcuding retinement
benefits) are nat discounted o 1helr gresent value and e determingd based on the Dest sstimate required i settle the obligatien at the
bafanoe shipet date. These ara reviewsd o sach bafance sheat dabe arel sdjusted bo reliec the current best astimaies, Contingenl labinties
are disciogad in the Notes. Contingent assets arg 7o recognised in the finanoal statements.

Pronisians are measured ot the estmated expenditure required to settla e presant abigstion, based on the most rellabie svidence
Hwaifabie at the reparting date, includng the risks and uncertainties assodated with e present abllgatisn. Whene thers are a number ef
smilar chiligations, the |ikelihood that an cutfiow will be reguired in s&ttlement i debermined By cordidering tha clasd of chligations gt a
whinle, Provisions arg diseounted 1o thedr present values, where the time valug of miarey is material

Ay reimbursament that the Compary |s virtually certaln o collect from & third party with respect to the ebligation i§ recognised as &
separade amet, Hownever, this aset may not esceed the aneunt of the related pravision,

Mo Rability is recognised If am outflow of aconamis rescurces as a resull of present obiigations s nat probabls, Such situabions are disclsed
s conbingent liabilities unless the outliow of rescurces is remate,

M Financiad imstrsments
A financial instrument i any contract that ghves rise to a financial asset of one entity and a finasmeial ltability o equiity instrument of anather
ity

| meEasureEns iEion -

Firgncisl assets and financial fabdities are recognized when the Company becomes 8 party to the contisctua orowisons af the financlal
Fstrument and are meaiured initially 3t fair valie sdjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at Fair valie thraugh profit ar loss
which are measured iritially at fair valug
A flnacial asted [or, where applicabile, & part of 3 financlal aswel o park af a Company of drilar franclal assets) i primarily deregignived
(2. removed from tha Company's balance sheot| whan:
1. The righits fo negeive cash fNows from the assel bve expired, or
2. The Company has transforred s rights fo receive cash Rows fram the asset or has assumed a0 obllgation 1o pay the roeed cash Nows i
Pl withipu maberial delay to a third party urder a 'passthrough’ arrangernend: and eithar (al the Company has trarsferred subsiantially all
the risks and rewards of the assel, o (b| the Campamy has neither transferred nor retaired substantially all the risks amd rewards of the
azzel, but has transterred cantrol of the asset

cation t of fimancla

Far tha purpese of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those desigrated and sffective as bedging Irstruments are cassifed
Inte the fol lowing categaries upon mitial recognition:

i mienks, cervatives | uel Othar Cam i . Ci
i1y inztriaments at fair P o [PVTELY
3, Dol instruments ot Amortised sot A debt | it is ized cont i both b © i itinra ane

2 The asset |5 hed within a Basiness model whose objective s fo Rald assets Tee coftecting contractiml cash Flaws, and

0. Contractual terms af the asssl pive rse on spedfled dates (o cath Nows thal are salaly payments of prinooal and interest (SPPT] on the
printipal amourt outstandng,

4. Eguity irstruments

All equity investreents in scope of Ind A5 108 are measured st fair valee. Equity instruments which ae heid for trading and continpent
cansideration recognised by an acquirer In @ business combination te which Ing AS 103 applies are classified as at fair value through profit
and foss [FUTPL], For all ather equity instruments, the Compary may make an irrevocable election to prasent in other comprebensys moome
subsequeng changes in the fair walue. The Company makes such efection on an nstrumnont byinstrement besis, The classification 1= made an
Initial reco@nilion snd is irrevocabls.

It e Company decides bo classify an egquity Instrument a5 &t FVTOCL then all falr value changes on the instrument, oxcluding dividends, are
recognized in OCL There is no recycling of the ameunts fram OO0 bo PRL oven o sabe of Tweifment, However, the Camgany may transfer
the cimmuEative gain or hass within equity,

Equity instruments includad within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with &l changes recognised in the statement of Profit and
Losz
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He ment

Fedge effectivencsy |5 delermined based on the pringipbes il down in the Guidance niode on Dorlyatives ssued by The institute af
Chartered Aocountants of india

These cerivatives are held for rak management purposss e, econami; hedges but the Company Aas slected rat to apply hodge actounting
feqLETE Ml

AL the Inteption of the hedge, the Company documents The relationship batween the hedging instrumaent and the hedged iten, the sk
managemnent objective, drategy for undertaking the hedge snd the methods used Lo assess the hedge effectiveress, Hedge sffectiveness is
the degree to which changes In the fsir value or cash flows of tha hedged itemn that are attributable ta o hedged risk are offsot by chanpes in
the fair valug or cash flows of the hedging Irstriment. Hedge electiveness is ascertained al the time of inception of the hedge and
periodically thereaftor at Balance Shoot date. The partion of fsir valus gainoss on the IRD that is determired to be an elfeclive hatige is
recegnited direetly In appreoriste neesunt e ‘Falr walus ehange (gainfiass] on derlvatives’ in the Balance Shest asd Lhe partiss &l Fair
vl gainfloss that gels determined & insffective hedge or inoffecthie partian of effective hedge, basis (he hodge effeclivenos asesment
% recogrized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, | Costs assoclated with derivative contracts are considered as 31 a point in tme coit,

Empairment of Financiad assets

The Coenpany Is feguired ta recagnive sxoected eredy loises (ECEy) based o farward-loaking Infevmation far all firancial ass=ts ot smarssd
cost, ease recenvables, deat financial asseis at fair value through other comprehensive income, losn commitmests and fimancial griarantes
cantracts. Me impalrmens Ioss i soplicable on equlty irvestments.

The Comparny lofows ‘simplified approath’ to recognizes oss allowsnces using the apected eredit loss {ECL) muede| Tor the finarclai assels
which are notl fair valued through prodic and loss. Loss allowarge Tar Erade receivabies with no significant financing companent is mesaured
a1 &n amount equal o liketime ECL . For all ather financial assets, ECLs are measusad st an amount equal ta the 12 Momih ECL, uibléts Chare
has ben a significant increase in Coedit risk From initie recagnition Inowhich case those sre measured st ifetime EEL The ameunt of BCL jor
ravereal] that is required to adpust the loss allewance at the raporting date to the amount that is required to 09 recapnised is recognised as
an impalrment gain ar loss in the staterment of profit and ioss,

The measuremant of ECL is caleulated using three main companents; (1] probabifity of default (PDY 4 ks givens defaalt (LE0) and |#] the
caposura at dafault (EADL The Limarih ECL is caloulated by multiplying the 12 manth BD, LED and the EAD. The 12 month and kfetime Pl
repTREar the PO BCourTing over the next 1 mostne and 1re remasing maturity of the ometrumsng fesperivndy. The BAD represents the
wipectad bedance AT defsull, taking into account the repayment of princ pal and inferest from the bafance sheet date fo the defaull event
Logether with any expected drawdawns of committed faclities. The LGO ropresents expected lasses an the EAD given the event of default,
Laking into account, ameng other atiributes, the mitigating offect of codaters value &1 the Sime it s expecied 10 be realised and the time

valug of maney:

The Caompany apolies a three-stage approach bo mesire LEL on financig! a5sets accounted for at amartised cost and FYTOCL Assets rrHgrate
through the following three stages bised on the change in credit quality since initial recogrition.

£ 1)-morths BLL

For exposires whare there nas nol been & significant increase incredd risk since initiad recognition and that are not oredit impained pon
cergrnatian, the pertion of the lifetime ECL associaled with the prabaallity of default events oourting within the nexl 12 menthsis
recogrésed, Eapoiures with days pasl doe [DP0] bess thap or equal to 19 days are classified as stage 1. The Cormpary hes identified mete
Evicked and bucket with DPD less than or egual to 25 days a5 Dwe segarate buckels.

1 — redit i ired

Far credit exposuiros where there has been & significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition bur that are not credit iImpaéned, &
lifetirny ECL s racognised. Exposures with DPD ecual Lo 30 days but less than or equai (o B3 days are classified as stage 2. Al gachreoorting
date, the Company assesses wissthar there bas been a significant increase in credit sk Tes financial asset snre inftsd racoEnitran by
comparing the risk of default ocourring over the expected B batween the reporting dale and the date of inftsl recogaition. The Company
has identified cazes with DD equal bo or more than 30 days and fess than o equsl 1o 59 days and cases with DPD eaial 1o of mare than 80
clirys and less than or egual Lo BS days as Ewo separate buckets,
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ER - it impaired
Fimanciol aset is assessed as credit impaired swhen one or maore gvents il hive & detrimsntal mpsct an the estimated fulure cash flows of

kBt asset have pocurred For finarcial asset that haws become creast Impaired, a fifetime FOL js recognized an prtacpal mostarding ac at
pericd end. Exgasiines with DPD equeal fe of more than 80 s are clasified as stage 3,

A loan thet has been renegatiated due 1o a detericration In the borrower"s condition 5 usually considenad to be ered impaired wless thers
is evidence that the risk of nod receling contraciual sash Nows has reduced significantly and there are no othey ndicatars of ImgairmenL
ECL i3 recognised on EAD a3 &1 period end.

If tho tarms of & Fnsncial asset are rensgatiated or modified dus to finandal diffioulties of the barrawer then such asset s moved to stage 3,
liletime ECL urdier siage 3 on the autstanding dmountis applied,

The Company assesses whan 3 significant increase In credit sk has occwrred bassd on quantitative and qualitative assessments. Expasures
are corsidered ta have resulted in a sigrificant increass i eredit tisk and are moved o Sage 3 when:

L Quantiaive test: Accounts that are 30 calendar days or more past dus mewe io Stage 2 automaticaly. Aceounts that are 906 cabancar days
of miore pesl due mave to Stage 3 sitomatically,

2. Cualitalive test Accounds that meel the portfolia’s 'high ss& crileria snd are subject 1o closer tredit monitaring. High rlsk custamers may
nod bee i arraars but gither thecugh an event o an abserved Behiviour exhiit creit distress.

3. Reversal in Stages: Exposures will move back to Stage 2 o Siage 1 respectively, ance they no langsr meet the guantitathe criterls set gis
above. For eapasunes oassifed using the qualitative tost, whan they ns lenger meet the oriterla for a significant incresse in oredit rak aad
whem any cure criterla ased far credl risk managemant are met

Trne definizion of detauit tor (e paspose of determming FOUs has been sfigned to the Beserve Bamk of India definition of delaull, whkh
considers indicators that the deblar is uniikety to pay and |5 na later than when the exocsure b maore than 90 das Dast due,
The Company continues o inmementally provide for the azzel past initial recogrition in Stage 3, based on its estimate of The recovery.

Derecognition of Fnancial Aisets

Afinardial azsel o, where applicable, 3 part of & financisl asset o part of a graup of Smilar financial assets) i derecognised when

1} Thie tighis 10 receive cash flows from ths assed keve sxpined, ar

2} the Company has transfermed It mights 1o recsive cash Nows from the assat and subslantalty sl Lhe risks and rewseds of The assel, or the
Compary has neither transferred nor relsned substantialty all the risks and rewards of the aa=et, but has transferred cantrel of Lhe asset

it the Campary retaina substantially all the rsis and rewards af ownership of a transferred Bnanclal assel, the Campany continuaes to
reognise the financial asset and alse recognises a collateralised barrowing far the procesds received,

Classtiication and sutneguent mesygrement of financial liahilties

Al Finargial Babilithes are recogaised initially at fair wvalue and, in the case af loans and borrowings and payahles, net af direclly stiributable
transaction cesis

The Camgany's Financial labditles incude trade payables, otber payatles, loans ard bormow ngs

The Comgany clasilies all firencal liabifies as subsoguendly measured at armartised cost,

Alter initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings ene subseguendly measured al amostised cost usng the BR method, Gairs
and |oszes are recognised in the statemeant of profis and |oss when the liabities are derecagnized as well as throigh the EIR amartisation
process. Amortised cost is caouEted by taking I acoount any discount o premism on atquisition and Tees or costs that are an ntegral
part of tha EIR Tha EIR amertisation i inchuded as Tinance costs in the statemont of profic and |oas,

Derivative financal instruments

The Comparry trades in to derivaties financial Instruments, Such decvative Faancial instrumants are inlfially recognised at Fair value on the
date or which a derivathee contract is emesed inbo and are sublequently re-moasured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets
iy D T vadue i Live and g3 [inancial obolites when ke fair valoe [ negative, Any gains or losses arising from charges in e Tai
waloe of darivatives afe Taken 1o Other Cormprehensive Income am end af pericd and realised to Profit and loss acoount whsn aolual cash

Flove happens,
Derscognition of Fnangial Laibfties
The Company darecegaisea financial lmbilitips when, and ardy when, the Company's chligatsons are @hanged, cancelled o have capired,

The differance between 1he carrying amount of the firdncisd liability derecognised and §he consideration paid and payabie is recognised in
prodit ar loss.
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Fafr value measurement

The Lofmpany measures financial instruments such as, investment in equaty shares, 21 Mair valuae on initisl recognition

Fair value is the price that would be received to sof an assel or paid to traruler s liability In an orderly frarssttion Botwoen farket
parlicipants al the messurement date, The fair valise messarement is based an e presumgtian that fhe transaction to el e oscat or
transfer the llab#ty takes place sither

1, Ins k= principal market for the asset ar Eabilitg, ar

Z, Inthe absence of & principal market, in the mast sdvantageous maetel for the azset af lisility

The grircipal ar the mast advantageous maried most be acpisibie by 1m0 Conpary.

Tha i value of an asset or o fiability is measured using the assumptions that market participants woud wse when pricing the asset or
Halsfity, sssumning thar marker participants act In their ecancmic Best inlerast. A fair value measuwrement of & non-financial #sser takos nsge
secount & marksd participant’s ability to genserste sconamic berefis by using the 33580 In its highest ard Best wse or by selling 11 ta anather
markat participant that would use the sset in its highest and best use,

The Campany use: wafuatien technigues that e appropriste in the drcumstinces and for which sulficent data are avadable ta measure fal
i, Pnawimising the use of refevant observable inpuis and minimizing the use of urabservable inputs.

Al aesels and labilities for which fair vatue & messured or disclosed in the Fnancial Statement dre ciegarised willsn the fair valus
hieraschy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant Lo the fair value mesturemant 25 3 whale:

L Level 1 —Inputs are quoted dimedjusted) market prices in active markets Tor identicsl assets o Kabilites that the erilily can accass at ke
medsuremont daie

2. Lewel 2 - Vahuation technigues for which the lowest fevel input that is significent 1o the fair value measirement arg ather than ik
prices inchided within Lovel 1 that are abservable far the asset or [labiity, sither directiy or indirectly

8. Lead 1 - abuataon bed imigies o which the lowes) kel ingut that = sEniticastt T 1he fair value measwrement m umabieryabio.

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Campany has determined ciassas of assets snd liabiliies on the Basis of the nature,
charactenistics and risks of the asset or lability and the isyei of the fair vaiue hiprarchy as eaplained above, This note summatises sccountng
poticy lor fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant nates

Raveniae recagnition

Reveruc (cthor than far those ftems to which fnd AS 109 Financial Msfrurnents are spplicable] |5 messured at fsF vitue af the consideraticn
reccived ar receivabie, Ind AS 115, Revenue fram confracts with customess, owtlires a single comprehensive madel of sctounting for
Feweiie arising Tram comlracts with custamers,

The company recognises revenus lrom cantracts whh custamers based on 8 five st=p maded as set aut Innd A5 115

Step b= dentity contract(s) with a custemen A canfract i3 defned as an agreement Batween twia of mare partios that creates enforceable
rights and obligations and sefs cut the criteria far every cantract that must ha met

Step 2: Identify performance obégatlons in the contesc. & performance oblgation i a promise in 2 contract with 3 clslomss Lo ransler a
good or serice ba the cusiomer

Step 3; Determing the trarsaction price: The transaction price & the amourt of consideraticn 1o which the company expects 1o be ertitled n
exchange for transferring promised goods or servces toa customer, orcluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties,

S0p 4 Allacate the tramisction price to the performance cbligations in the contract: For 8 contract that has more thap ene perlormance
obligatien, the pompany ollocates the transaction price to esch perfarmands abligation in an amaunt that deplcts the smount of
corsiierstion Lo which the company expedcts (o be entited |n exchange for satistymg sach periemance obligalion

Step 5 Recognise reveraie when |or 3s) the company satisfies a porformance collgation. The company recognises revenise Tram the fallowing
SAITCES

4 Income {rom services rendered as a braker |5 recapnised vpnn rerdering of the services on @ trade date basls, h accardance with the
terms of contract.

b. Few incams inchuding iwestmwent banking, advisory fees, linandial advisory services, 86, s recognised based an the stage of camgletion af
azmignments and tarms of agresrnent with the clisnt,

. Interast income Is recogrised using the effective inferest rato mathod,

o Dl chiand Ervoimes §5 recognised when the right 1o receswe paymant of the diddend i sstablished, it is probable that the economic banefit
afspclated with fhe diddene will Tl Do The company and the amawnt of the dividend can be measuned reliably,

&, Revenige |5 recocpnised only when revenue is ressanably certain,
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Partiodlo management fee income

Parformance obligations are satsfied oyer o period of time and pednedia management lees are recagrized in scoarcance
with the Partiolio Management Agreament entered with respactive clients, which is &y Tollows:

3| Processing fros is recognized an uplnom basis in the year of receipl;

4} Managerment fess o recogniaed as a perceniage af the unawdited net asset value at (e ond af ssch monih;

&} Return based fees i recognized as & percontage of anmual proit, in accordance with the terms of the agreement

with clients an the comaletion af the perisd,

Fareign cusrencies Transaction and transiation
a| Moretary items: Trarsactions in fareign currancles are indtially recorded at thedr respective funcional currenscy spet rates at the date the
Wransaction firsl gualifies for recognition, Momelsty ossets and Kabilities denominated @ fureign currenwies die irangatod. ab burctional

currenty spot rates of axchange at the reparting date, Exchange differsnces ariging on we=llement or franslstion of ianetary Eems are
recagnized in the staflement of profin and fass.

b} Man ~ Monetary items: Non-monetary iTems that are measured in terms of historicsl cost In 3 Fareign currency are franslated using the
eAChangs rates 8 the dates of 1k initial fransactions.

Exchange differences that arlse on settiement of mematary tems o on raparting of monotary items at each Badance Steet date at the
Ciasing spod Fale sne pecopnised in the Statement of Frofil and Loss in the period in which they apise.

Leases

Ind A5 116 sefs ol the principles far the secognition, measuresnent and disclosura of teakes for bolh lessans and easors. A lessen recaprissy
right-of-use asa=t representing its right 1o uze the underlying asset and a lease llakbility tepresenting s obligation (e make lease payments.

For shrl = moand Bow value legsey, e Company iecagnfes Lie ledse PR METS i & eerabing exporse o0 & siralgha lire Dasks over the
lease term.

Ingime taxges

Tax expense recognised inthe staterment of profit and loss comarises the surm of dofarred fax and currerl tax nof recognased n OO o
directly in aguity.

Current incesne tax i@ measured at the amount expected (o be paid to the tax autharites in accordance with the ndiar fncome-tax Act.
Current income tax rolating to terns recogiied culside statorment of proflt and lass = recognised cutsice statement of profisand iss {either
in G0 or in equety).

Ceferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method. Deferred tax labiities are generaly rocognised in full for all taxabie
temporary differences. Dsferned ta asse1s are recognised 1o the extent that i is probable that the underiying tax loss, urdsed tax crediis or
deduct@ie tergperary @ Merence will be wWitised against fubure taksble incomme. This is assessed based an the Company's faracast of futuse
Cperating resufls, adjusted for sgnificant nantaxsdle income and expenses and soecific limifs on the e of sy unised ta o ar credit,
Urrecognised deferredian assels are re-assssed af each reporting date ared are recopnised (o the extent that it has Become probable that
Tuture taxable profits will s@aw the dederred 1ax asiet Lo be recoverned.

Defesrid Lam assets and llab#ities are measured ab the tax refes that are axpected to apply in the year when The asset 15 realised ar the
liabdity s settled, based on tax rates [and tax kaws] that have been anacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, Deferred fax
redating toe items recagnived oulside staternend of profit and o & recaginsed oulside laiement of profit and kass (either in G0 orin

aguityl,

Dferrid lan amsets and deferred tax ishilities are oflsel 3 o bsgally enforceable rghd eelsts be et o] cusrent La asseds agaired current lax
liahilities ard the dederred taies refate 1o the same lakstion autharity,

Barrowing costs
Barrawing costs are sapensed in the period inwhich they are incurred and reparted Im finshoe cosls
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i) Employes banefits

[at

i)

[=h

L. Provident Fund

Retirement beneft in the form of Provident Fund |5 & defined contribution scheme. The Company has rea abigatic, ather tham the
contributian paysble to the providens fumd, The Company recognises cortribution pavable o the provident fund schame s an sapense,
whin an emploves rordars the retated sarvice,

1. Gratuity

Gratdly = in the néture of a defined Beneiit olan Previsian for gr#luity Is calculated on the basls of actuarial valustions carfied out at
balare sheet date snd is charged o the statement af prafit and less. The actuarial waluaticn b performed 1Sing the projected uni oredit
methad. Remsasurement, comprising of actuarial gams ard losses, 1he effect af ths dsset ceiling, encluding amounts Inciudad in fet intarest
afl the not defired benefit llability and the return oa plan assats [excluding ameunts included in net Interest on the rer defingd bemili
Fability], are recognised irmmediately in Lhe balance sheet with a corresponding deball of credit 19 retained earmings ihrmegh OC) ) he
Fersail A which thay occur. lemeasuremends are nat rechassified fo profit or loss in sidsequent pariogs

1. Compensates Absenses
Leave encashment is recognised {as and when they atcrue) & an Expanse in the statemert of pralil and lass &n e with the leas palicy of
the Comparry

Earmings per share

Basic parmings pes share |s catouaned by dividing the net pealit f (lass) far the vear stiributabis to equity sharchodders (alter deducting
proferarde dividends and attributable taves) by wedghted average rumber of equily shares cutstanding during the wear. For the puUrpose of
talculating ciluted earnings per share, the nat profit / [lass) for the year atiributadle 1o equity sharehalders s the walghted average
fumbers of shares cutstanding during the year ade adjusbed for the effects of &l dilutive patential eguity shares, Dilutive potertial equity
shares are desmed convirted al the boginaing of the year and not (msued at & lates date.

I compating the dituted EPS, potantial equily shares that either increae earrings per share of decrease loss per eguity share, being anil
dlitive &re gnerasd,

Segmant Reparting Policies:

The Company s presenting financial statements and hence in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 108 — Segment Reporiing,
segment information b disclased In the finandial statements, The Company is operating in two different Busines segrends Lo Araking &
Allied activities and Trading In Commodities. Segmants have been identified and reported taking ino account nature of prodists snd
services, the different risks and returns and the internal business reporting systems, The accounting policies adopted far segment reporting
ari 4w s walli Lhe stcounting poficy of the Comparsy.

Statement of Cashfow:

Cash Rawe of the Group are reported using the indirest mathod, whereby prafil bofare tax |5 adjusted for the elffects of transactions of 3 ran-
cash natwre, any deferrals or accruals of past or future apevaling cash receipts ar paymwnis and item of income or oxpenses assacixied with
investing ar financing Cash Flows. The cash News Tram operating, irvesting and financing sctivitses of the Company zre segregated




Pastigulars
M = Cash and Ca i
Cash in Hanad

Elenres wikh arks
Total

FARE
Jdihg

HAsat

£2.323
15714

Baz.89

219.47

*Cath and cash aguvalents are held for the purposs of masting shert berm commitraants rather than for investment P

Hote 3: Bank Balance other then cash and cash sgquivalents
Figtied Deposits with Bank

Tatal

Far Blargin & B3MC to Excharge

Esrmarked toeards fue of Bank Gaurantee to Exchangs
Tartal
| Refer Hote 43 & 45 of notes (o accounts)

Pigte 4; Derivatives Financial instruments
Cammodity Dervaties

Fair Value - Assels

Fair Yalug - Liahilities

Total Fadr valse Assets NLlskiddies)

Higte 4.1 ; Motional Ameains
Caramodity Derhvatives

Hete 5 Recafupbles

Trade Recetvables®
Trate Receivables consdenad good
Trade Receivables which have sipnificant mcrease in Credit Risk
Trade Receivables — Credit Impaieed

Dher Fecetables
Receivables considered good

Taitad

Note 5.1: Trade recoivables ageing schadhile

d,4561.23

57B.7D

&,460.12

5787

44a61.22

578.70

446123

STE. IO

2625

53507

14,393 26

14285

165

34255

i e 1 LI

Undisputed Trade Receivebies considersd good

Rigeirg as an 3151 March
2003

Bgeing as on 31st

Bdarch 2022

(1] Unadispeted Trade Receivabbles considemsd good
ihain & mowrii
Weonths -1 Yaar
1yw-3 yrs

S~ 3 YT
ore than 2 yre

{lit} Upisputed Trade Reosvabdes — onedit impaired
v} Dis pated Trade Fecevables — considered good

(i) Dimputted Trade Receivables — crod? imgaded

it} Unelisposted] Tracks B ecskabiess - which have significant mrreass in enechit risk

(] Desputed Trade Becelvables — which have significant ineraase in credid risk

191E%

Tatal

*Reder Mote 45 of Mobes 19 s£eaunts

Hete 5.2 ; There areno undue amount outstanding as on 3 5s1 March 2027 s 515t mmerch 2001
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Particulnry

Nots §: Loans

Inter-Corporate Depodit In India - ot amarticed cost
» Pulilic Sector

- Oribsiera

Secard

Lifiecuned

Tatal Lowns in indi

Inter-Corporate Depesit outside India - at amarticed cost
- Public Sectosr

- Cithaers

Total Lewns Dutsicle India

TOTAL
Hota 7, |mestments (5]

Inuestissent jm Dbt instramnets

- Unquoted - of parent company - [Faif Value Theough Profit & Loss)

Investment in Market Linked Dabseiunss (investment]
Abans Finance Private Levited
Merch 31, 20F2 5 no of deberberes shares at Face value of Bs 3,00,0004- eal
kharch 51, 2021 5 no of debenhores diares at fsce value of Bt 1,00 0007 each

Ireestmnent bn Bqialy Fobumnets
« Unguoded - in Subsidiary - [Valued at cost|
&Bara Global Limited of lsce value GBP 1 each
Inyitment n Alans Global Limited
March 31, 2022 16,060 488 no of equety shares at face value of GBP 1)~ rach
Mlarch 31, 22 L 16,60 488 no of equety shares at face value of GBF 1/~ each

i Abens Global IF5C Lad

Investmsert in Sbane Global IF5C Led
hdmrch 31, 2003 13,50,000 no of eguity shanes ot face value of B4 10 - sach
March 31, 2021 12,00,000 ne of equity shares at face value of B3 10 /- sach
|In-:|'|.lmtg 1 Sharo hald h‘,‘ RAr. Akhiskak Rasnal an Hosminss of Sk Broking Services
Private Lirmited)

Caspian HE Trading Limited

lrwestrment in Caspisn HE Trading Limited
March 31, 2002 T8,35,350 no of egaiby shares at face value of HED 1 /- each
Plarch 31, 2001 TE 25 350 mo of eguity shares at face value of HED 1 /- each

*Irvin Trading PFTE Limited

Irveastrnent i Indn Trading FTE Limited
Mlarch 21, 2027 26 999" fio of ejiity shusnes a1 L vadue af SG0 1 - sach
March 21, 2021 25,999 no ol equily shares at Tace value of 560 1 - esch
Lirks | Provincs for impairment on walus ot inyestinsel

Abans Inrestmont Managoer Maurnitius
March 31, 2077 B35, 100 ne of equity ehares al fage value of USD 1 /- aach
*Wianch 31, 2071 D00 ne of eguity shares ab face value of USD 1 - each

Tt

Asan A gt
March 31, 232 March 31, 2023
- 27633
- 272633
- 2,716.33
475
4.7
11.54% KR
11,544 88
135.00
Lo
T14.13
413
11409
14,87
jLLaa)
BLOLET
BIDET
13,014,64 13,014.60




Wﬂ
| for tha
s @k A gt
Patticulars March 31, 2027 March 31, F033
Inestment in Indla
13075 124.7%
:mﬁmmmmu 11 74 38 12 8R0.05
(=} 12,0614.63 _1!‘#]1.‘11

(5] Refer Note 45 of Mates to accounts
fi The company has subscribed addional 1,50,000 shares of Abans Global W5C Ltd on 12th Augugt 2021

*During thie year, an amount of Rz, 3.78 Lakhs [USD 5, 146,65 i recelved back from inds Trading PTE Ltd [bvin) inwards investenent in share capital
ey managamant af Irvin decided to shist down the business vide board reclution dated 31982071 Acoordingly, Inven made an application for strike
off on Sth February 2003 with Aocounting ard Comparste Bogulatery Suthority of Singapnrs [A0RA] Comparry has recsfoed stimation dated

Ofi 00 2007 from ACRA thet name of the Campeny (iran] has been stouek of frcam the regisher,

Abare Broking Services Private Lmited is in the process of making necessary compliances by reguired undss applicshle s of indis and bes
intimated bo duthorised Dealer Bamk (AL} Bank] on D9th Jansany 2023 vis email. During Financial Year 3021-22, as the business of Irdn iz choged,
Ahang Broking Services Private Limited has provided for Impaimment loss towards it's imvestment in nvin Trading PTE Limited and it will be wntten

off during the Financial Year 2022-23 based on Intimation dated 0506, 2002 recehved from ACRA,

* Applcation money recalved b AIRR For B35 000 LS as on 3140 Barch 2001
ahare alloted by Abans Investreent Manager Mauriths to Abans Briking Serdces Private Limitad o §th April 2001

Hate §: (nher Financial Asset
{Undscured, Considered Good unless otherafoe iated]
Cribseer recersables 8231 &4 79
nferest acorued but not due on fived depasits 1341 91 iy
Magern & balance with brobens LAMEE. ¥ 30150
Len to Employes 4,80 Lo
Total 1,207.84 AdE 6l
{Refer Mote 45 of Mo tes b sfoaints)
Teote 10 [rantosias
Stock in Trade 495189 1801
Total 495133 18.00
|Aefer Mote 45 of Mobes ta accaunts)
Marbe 11: Ot Beon Finsneisl Axvel
Sariity Depodty 1606 2ax
Badareca with revenue asithorites 17531 411%
Prapaid expermes v Pl R
Aihvasize tan (Het af Provision for Tax| 44,55 5
Advince ko Supplier - .08
Advance to smpboyes 10 7%
Total 153,63 828
(Pefur Note 45 of Mokes to sccounts)
Bote 12 Deferred Tax Aszets [ Liabilities [Net]
Hreak up of Deferred Tax Lizhilities and Assets into major componants of the respective balances ahe a8 undes:
Dfarred Tay Assats
Differences in depreciation and other diffesrences inblodk of fived a=sets as per tas boaks
sl fimancial books 1,44 %12
Praveion of Gratuiy 5.56 52
Provesian of Leavs 4.4 LT8R
Urirepdizad Profit on Denvaties [EB1} {i7E 63}
Total Deferrnd Tax Assets [Linkilities) 442 [16E.21]
AR
fao—lg
(={ x|
b =3
N, : J



Maotg: 9 <P & Equ

Gross Blogk:

As at April 1, 2021
Additions

Disposal

As al March 31, 2022

Depreciation and Impairment:
As at April 1, 2021

Additions

Digposal

As at March 31, 3022

Het Block:

Tangiblg agsels

Bz at April 1, 2021
As at March 31, 2022

Gross Block:

As at April 1, 2021
Arlrltioms

Dispasal

Ag at March 31, 2022

Depreciation and Impainmeant:
A5 at April 1, 2021

additions

Disposal

As at March 31, 2022

Other Intangibile sssets
As at Aprll 1, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

Abans Broking Services Private Limited
ON Mo U7499%0MH2008P TC100201

Hotes to the Financial Statements
Tangible Assaty (% in Lacs)
Furniture
Oiffice Bir Computer Toial
ik Equipments Conditioner Hardware
.69 L.10 026 60,32 6637
{LE3 510 -I:I.EE 632 3T
0,85 iamn 025 5350 E8.11
A 057 - 3.09 166
0.65 1 0 56.59 §1.77
0.03 1.3%9 0 B.82 8.2e
0.03 0.8F 0.0 3.73 4.6
Intangible Assets {% in Lacs)
Membership Back office  Comgputer
Card saftware Softwares  Total
20.23 20.00 .74 4288
20.23 il ] 274 42.98
Y 542 261 8.03
- 250 250
= 7.5 261 10.53
.23 14.58 0.13 34.55
20.23 12.08 0.13 12.45




PBarticulars

Mote 13: Payables
Trade Pavable

Total outstanding dees of mir enterprises amd simall enterprives
Tatad cartstanding dues of creditors other than mitro enterprises and small erderprisi

Other Payabiles

Total sutstanding dues of micra snterprises and senall enterprises
Teotal outstanding duss of treditors other than micro enterprises and small enberprises

ke r Payva blas-Estfange

Margin payable b Erchargs
Ly B argin with Exchang= i

Leie: Flaesd Deposit earmarked agimst G 5
Lesis: Finwd Deposit esrmarked to Exchange

Total

Asat Asat

359597 TRLTS
510
200067 .54 338817
(1415497) |9&T_ET}
&, 250.00] (2,250, 001)
[1Z651.57) [2.521,35]
1, 75107 [1.457.35)

¥ The Unrealised Gain / fLossh on unespired dervste contracts are recognised gs Denvatie AsaeliiLiabdity| ond Fence Margin with exchange are

exchusive of such Gaing [Loss). Refer note i, 4 for Derivate Assets/ (Liabilities)
* Refer Note 40 of notes to sccounts

% Bank Gaurantes ieued to Exchange against the Mangin Ohlipation is obtained agsnst the ssrmarksd Fiosd Diepaits mirk of Ot Fumds.

Mate 32 1: Veadd Payables ageing schedule

Rgeing a5 on 313t March  |Ageing as on 3151
e 2022 March 2021
ﬂl:-m =
{ii] DEhers
Less than 1y 3,995.97 75275
Lyr=2yrs ; =
FRTL L £ )
|tiore than 3 yrs . -
[Gi) Dsputad Duss PA5ME E
(i} st Dies ~Others . .
Total 3,995.02 TS1.75
Hofte 1 3.7} 1 There are no urdue amount nutstanding as on 2151 March 2007 snd 3158 march 2001
Hote 14: Borrewings
Ar Armprtised Cadl
Lhns@ciraid
Eelated Party
Otfers - Borowings Unsecured 3,622,900 -
Lisdrility companend of compoaand fnanceal instruiment --5% Bedasrnalsde Mo
Cumuiletiye Preference Shares® L e T 194.01
3 E8020 104,00
Situined
Redated Pamy
Crihers - Bewr owings Secured &§75,7d 240,93
arh. 73 bt K]
Tatal 451597 1,142 %4
Borrowings in bndia 451593 1,140 54
Borrowings outside Indk
4 515,52 114284




Particulan

I Secured agairst @

L ahoye laans are secured againg fized deposits and bank scoounts.

. Lears ate repayable on demand cafries inberest rate ranging from 7 25% to 9 653 pEr Smnum,
3, tufthes certain foans ave covered by corporate giarantes snd equetable rarigage of refated party

{Réfer Wode 45 of Notes to accoumts)
*Preference Shares ssued, subscribed and Paid wp

120,00, 000 &% Redoerable Preference Shares of R, §0y- each issued, subscribad and Paid

i

Rights, Prederences And Restrictions Attachad To Prefersnes Sharms :

Endud 21at March, 3032
Aaan
March 31, 2027
1, 200,00

Asat
March 31, 2021

1,200.00

The Company has single clags of preference shares Le. 6% Bedeemahbls Mon Cumilatece Preferemce shares of Rs. U0 each, Esch Preferencs
Sherehalder camy voting fghti o per the provisions of section 47]21 of Compandes Act. 2003 Le anitled to cre wote par share, in proparticn fo the
amourt pasdon Prafarence Shanes held, only an resckiions pleced before the Comgany which directly affect the rghts attached to Preference
Shares and arresalition For the winding up of the compary oo for the repayment of reduction of its qiity o preference share capiial. Tuery

Preference Sharahekdar,

= Shsll carry a preferantial right with respect bo payment of dividend and repaymant, in the cass of winding up ar repayment of capital vis -5 -vin

# Skl be non-participating in the surplus funds

* Shall be mon-parhcipating i surplus assets and profits, on winding up which may remain after the sntire capital has been repaid

= Skl be paid divicnd om 8 nan-cumulatie basts
= Shall be non- comwartile inte equity shares of the Comgany

* Having paid up capltal asmownting to fs, 5.50 Crore shall be redeemed a8 the option of the Comnpanty bt not later tham 12 ywars fram the date of
28/09/2006 ard pald up capital smountng ko Ks, 650 Crore shall be redeemed at the aption of the Compary bt not later 1ham 20 years from the

Biote 15: Other finsncal Gabilities

Interest accroed on financis Rakiibi=s carried at amortied cost

DOther payable
Crislitury payable for enpenses
Others - Financis] Lishilitees

Total

Miote 16: Currant Tay Liabilities (Nat]

Provision for Taxation (Met of TDS)

Toral

Hete |7: Provissans
Provdsion for Cmployes Benadits
Provesion for Leave Encashment

Total

. Financial Ligkibis

Abvance Recefed fram Cuitomers
Statistory Liabdities
Citteir Fayalie

Total

Hete: 19 Eguéty Shase Capital

Mautherised

Equity Shares

March 31, 2022 - 5000, 000 nos. - face value of Bs 10y each
March 31, 2021 - 500,00 fos. - Tece valie of Bs 107 =ach

Tetal Aithorized Eqisfty Share Capital

16457 HELTS

4.77 675

- 5497

165,29 IThAG

- 2230

24 08 155

1627 a1

IE.35 4283

* a6, 19

1759 10 Bh

- 2549

1759 Ba.54
SO

0000

S00LTH) 5000




LIN Mo ; UTASOMHIOCAPTCL0HI01
on nis ka neded
Prafetunce Yhares *
Blarch 31, 2024 - 3 5601W0, 000 nos. - face val us of Rs 30y~ each 1, 0.0
March 31, 2021 - 130,040,000 nos. - face value of By 100~ each 1,200.00
Total Autharised Preference Share Capital 1,300.00 1 300,00

" Redeemable preference shanes isuid have been considerod as berrowings / other equity as spplicable In accordance with the requssmant of Ird
A%, Hefer Mote ne, 14 and 20

Equity Shases

harch 30, 2027 - 41, 35,000 nos. - face vales of R 10/~ each 413,50

March 31, 2021 - 41,3500 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 413.50
Tota] lasused Submeribed and Paid-up 41350 41350

IRITEE, Frelerences ESCTICE e ATTached ! AR TLY 3 e

The Company has a single class af equity shares. Each shareholder s eligibie fat ane vote per share hald. The dividend proposed by the Beard of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders. in the event of Hgaeklstion, the equity shareholders sre sligibls to recelve the remsining
aisets of the Company after distribution of o preferential amownts, in proportion to their sharehetding,

Prafsrsice Shares
Bdmach 31, 2021 - 1.20,00,000 nos. - face vales of R 10/ sach -
Mlarch 31, 3020 - 1.00,00,000 00 - face valie of Rd 100~ each N

Tedal : -
Amount Preference Share Capital of Re. 12,00,00,0007- has been transfered 1o Other Equity | Equity Compsanird of Compumd Fimamclal Instruemsics
and Barrowings |Financlal Camgmpent of Compound Financial irstnaments|

Total Issued Suhscribed and Paid-up 413,50 413,50
thhdﬂ“ﬂuhhﬂh‘ mare than 5% equity shares -

HName of the Sharehalder

1) ABan= Capital Private Limited

% haedd OO0 e el
Mo, of Shares 11, 3% 000 41, 15000

(1 Sheare hedd By Pr. Albhishek Bancal a5 Nomines of 8Bans Capital Private Lited)

B Heconcolmtion of mumber of squity sharms -

At the beginring of the pear 41,55 pon 41,35,000
dadd ;. Bhares Esusd . -
At the End of the year 41,35 000 I]iil,m
€. Sharehalding af Promoters =

1} Abhiskek Bansal

Mia. af Shares 650071 3559971
% of total chares LE R EE Rl

% Change during the year 0.00% 10,008




LIN Mg ; I MSS0RMHIOOAFTC] SO0
Matag il Ma
P at A gt

Particulars Melarch 31, 2022 Miarch 31, 2033
Herte; 20 Oher Equity

Ecpaity component of compound financlsl instrament - Compulsory Convertilbis Debenture |Rafer Mats 20.1)

Opsning Balance 12,280.00 £,2 140,00
Acld : Ackdition dusing the year L0 B, 7000
Closing Baance 14110000 12,980.00
Equity component of compound financial instrument - Preference Shares

Cipening Balance 10780 1,075, &0
il : Addition during the year . :
Clining Balance e 1,075,650 1,075.60
Seciirities Premium

Opening Dalance Lo Ll
Less: Share lasuwe Esperses incurred during the yeas i :
Adld : O Shares Issued & Corverted into Equity during thie yess 3 -
Closing Balence &7.50 §71.50
Retained Earnings
Opaiirg Balpnoe 42111 300,03
Add : Prodit fes the yeas 700 1r1.08
Less : Tae Expena= for prior period FY_ 202071 |31.54) -
Chasing Balance Ba6.17 A11.10
Oier Comprehensie [nooms
Dprimving Balance ¥55.03 T AT 51
Lega: Mérns reclassified bo Profit and Loss jEER.A4) [1470.56)
Al Less; Other Comprehemsive ncome (OCTH) 36,26 15588
Claglng Balapce 25.05 45573
TOTAL 15.144.37 1491943
Movts 701
Tt oF Bidig:

1) Each COD havimg Eace value of B, L0 Lakh gach shall be converted indo such number of aqulty shares of face valus Bs. 107 aach at @y tine

befiore the =upliry of £0 [Ten) years from the date af allotment of debenture at a comeersion price of Be 415
2} Transder of CODs are restricted wisheat e weritien consent of Campary and the CCDs shall ned carry any votng rights.




Abans Broking Services Private Limited
CIN Mo : UT4990MH2003PTC190201
Notes on Financial Statements for the year Ended 31t March, 2022

Mote: st Imc

Intarest Income

Interest on Fixed Deposit
Interest on Income tax Refund

Total

1 22 Sabe of
Sale of Products [Net]

Total

;23 Net
Met gain on fakr value change
On Sale of derivative: held for trade
On Sale of investments

Total

Mote: 24 Sale of Services
Lale of Services

Total

Mote: 25 Other Income
Consultancy Income

Farex Gain/loss
Total

Notg: 26 Finance Cost
Interest on financial llabilitkes carried at amortised cost
Interesk EAPENEES
Finance Cost on Preference Sharas
Intezrest on FO Fremature
Bank charges
Bank Guarantee & Frocassing Charges

Total

Mota; Goods
Purchases of Traded goods

Total

work-i 55

Opening Stock In Trade

Less: Closing Stock in Trade
Total

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
57.15 BH1.E5
25612 21233
413.27 £93.98
212012 G5, 5635 98
2,120.12 66, 635.98
3 13,314.45
- -10,587.97
- 2,726.48
13980 B9, 74
1359.80 629,70
11.09 L1320
0,27 0.08
11.36 1328
41226 18,81
2338 20.79
3 1.43
0.44 -
45,18 v2.39
281.21 114.42
6,129.17 68,008.53
6, 12917 68 008,53
18.01
4,951,808
(4,933.88)




Abans Broking Services Private Limited
CIN No : UT4990MH2009PTC190201

Mates on Financial Statements for the year Ended 315t March, 2022

For the year anded For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Plate: 39 Em
Salarles and Wages 35713 384,37
Contribution to Gratuity Leave Encashment and Provident Fund 1718 30,03
Staff welfare expenses 0.74 0.41
Total 375.03 414.81
Mote: 30 Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 0.1z 1,74
Brokerage Expenses B7.32 855,45
Business Development Expenses 121 365.95
Demat, Collateral Manager & Warehouse Charges 36.20 1478
Interest an late deposit of statutory liabilities 0.35 0.17
Exchange Charges 5207 agE2
Met foss on falr value change 117.73 -
Franking and Stamping Charges 0.71 -
Ineligible ITC 10,07 2.74
Insurance Charges 0.99 011
Legal & Professional Charges 28.89 23.80
Postage & Courier 0.01 .
Director sitting fees 0.B5
Profession Tax - Employer 0.05
Preaaslon faf Impalrment of Investment 11.09 -
Office & Sundry Expenses 0.66 3.27
C5R Expenses 241 2369
Folitical Donation - 1,600.00
Fant Paid 4,54 10.20
Fepairs & Maintainance 0.13 1329
RO Fees .35 0.07
Sundry Balance Written OFff - 0.03
Telephone & Leassline Charges £.95 B.90
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 2.08 1.58
Payment to Auditors
As Audis Fees 2.50 P
Aig Tax Audit Fees 0.25 0,25
Other Matters 1.25 .25
Total 7178 2,158.79
T Ty
P O\
]I' 7 .\I'I i)




Abans Broking Sarsoes Fréate Lisited
CIN Ko : UTA9S0dH S0er To1 50 201
Fioees un bmaraisl SLatemene [or G -paar bl 31 March, Z073

Hete: 2] Calesdition of samiset e shaes (£95

Thie mermerators st duncminstoes s ed to caloslate B and diveed EPS ais s faliowss:

fmar snded
Emnicilars Unity [barch 31, 20732 feflarch 31, ik
Porod® amte Buitable b iy charshnidsr 4% A4T on 17008
Wurmbar o @iy shares M &35 000 4135 o
SeCumms cone it e i 1o sowry shares M TAO0G.53T L, 357
Welghted sverage number of shares for cafculstion of Rais Fe5 il M 135 300 &3, 35 06w
YiEghiad dwerage mamber of share Tor coulatio n of Dikited (P5 iy Kas BE, 81,457 5541, 007
Karrdnl waboe ol sty share in (£4)
B EPY 10.AE 25
pehned B3 [ FETH
Hone: 3% Deiady of sudtior: remussration
Jpar andel
Farticulars ftarch 30, 0T March 31, 071
A mgbr;
Auiidit Toen L50 Fi-
Tan auidit femi oz e
niher matt pes s s
Motal paymant ko musitars L. A0
Kigts: 33 Employes Baneins
Tartkulsr Biissh 33, 2037 Bapch L, S0
rALEy -« Currend ; 148 12::.
Grarusty - Kon-cyrrest e L.5%¢
gl il Aldbncet [Laimes Salary] - Comend 153 :
Cumprsabed Abarrcas laave Salary] - Bon.ourss 1 L]
Tekal siistarsding aa on repoarting dte 38,55 EEW &
e Sratuity (fow firmed Banedit Fan)
i} Eenersl Desodptlon
Pt March 31, 222 Bimrem 31, 2071
L H
Change in the prasest welus of the defined hess it obligation i
Opsinin g defingd Bt sbiliganlos iii o
- A3
Cumrent vervice cast
IErEst Cowl 1.63 11
~changs in g raphic amuanmg a0 an
schangs in Mol asumptions e (Lom
-mperience vimiance | e, Acbual spesience v sEamps ong|
Eapermiee (gan] i oa plan Nabdiy |1-a
Beniefits pakd and transier o ;
Caniriuliony by smployss
Trameder in - —rr=
FEOE 2552
Cheing defined Berefit obbgatnn =

l| Charge In B fair valus of plan sassn
Opemang Teir waluw of plan maety
ywsimen| ngome
Lamriimoas sy amploper
Caniriutions by eeployes
Eanilis pakl
Retum oo plen axpely , sschidng smownt recagnied i el
[TV BCA, Gl T

ApERN afigTments
Cloging dabrwahies of plan smoese




fioies un Finsmcisd § tavemieits for the gesr Endad kvt Mwrch, 2023

ia| Breshup of Arhearisl gan/lsas
Artuarial |gailf b avinivg from changs in demograpbic wsmmption
Actuarial [ganl s wsing from change in lesncd gesmption
dctuanad igam|! lons arisisg frem saperiences sdhstmant

w) Eupemaes! [Incomes] recogrised in the Stabament of Frofit
i Loam:

CurFmen senste covi

Pt pryice cosl

(ain] [ lovess - on settieneat

M biwiost Cost | (larome}on ko sblgation
Pl wapmimies [Banatns|

W} Dithar Lamprahesaive Inco ma
Actwarial | Gaind/Lowe recognized Tor the perad dug to change
m o
~charge i damegraphic adsufglom
-change B e e daempfion
R RS WA e Aciusl sperence o8 sEssusEDam)
Aguwl limit effaci
Fbar s o plan msols anthading nek viewest
Unirgcognised Actuarisd PG [/ Loss o preenus pericd
Tortad Actuserial |Gaid L recoiniisd o D

Wil] Bloeement bn net Babdles recopeined in Dsnos 5hisst!
Cippesing sarl e Pitiey
Erpences 2 abovsd [P & L Chage|
Bawfity P
Ciisr Coinjushis mive Income |0CT)
Lishi#Ries) [Assets] rcogabsnd [n e Balan ce et

Will| Ampust pecogrised in e Balance chaet;
Pk ok the ared of The pear
Faar wiliin ol plan sssls af the snd of the yesr
Defcii
Llnreorsd pes e o) darsacs candl
(Lot bthmi} ety recopnired mothe Balance Shest

] Principal sctusrisl sssumptions st @1 Balanis shest date:
DiECoust rgfe
[Thea ravte of divosnt & comdidured haved 2o market yield on Govemiment Bomls having curreney and tsms
in corgistence witk the cumency and tems of the pol-smployment beneft obfigatans].

Ante incremme in salary gt
[The etimates of fetire colary iscreases are consdered i acruial vakistion, takisg into account inflation,
FENRTRY - PO o and of ber e levamt Facion sech as supply snd demend in the smploymen market]

Embiory s Sirgien Rate (Pl Senace |Falh
Uesiemept sduted remaining wo ing b Dyegrs]

[=f] Sewaitivity
Change in Lzt far 1% dicresns i diciun rat e
Change m Lighily for 1% intreas n Jdomin mate
Chiii g s Liability Tar 1% dicresms in salany! mediced inflation rae
Change m Lishivy for 1% increass in sakey) so@cel nllation rale
Changs m Lishidsty [or 0 5% sereave moasmine s
Change i Lishiliy Inr 0 5% decreses i it (s
Change i Liahil#y (o 001% decrsows nomort skt rate
Change in Liabll By doe 0. 19% incroass i sarcal oy rate

5]

vt
ir.am (Lo
545 B.IS
153 Li1
7.08 9.8
[} LT
{r.a5) LLA)
7 1647
[L7 B
L& =
pa il ] .52
12w 1552
(2208 (2547
|220%) {581
EARN AP
R e 9 0
a0 1004
R L
416 83
037 F R H]
HiAE 34T
2584 FLRI
M 1160
ME 0,23
Fr | ] 5,51
.07 %58




Abaied Brokeg Tardogs Prhote LimEed
CiN o - UTE3900H 2008E TS L 00201
Moiss on Frandal Metemans fee the e Ended st Maich, soz

[aF} Weighted svemps duration of dedired berfit cdgation
Pairatics B0 yuan

Mubes:
W The svimabes of fuliie salery merees cosidensd in acinanal valestion, fakes Moo scoont inflstions, Skt iy, prostoticn asd oller refeamt faotons
such i supply and demand in The employment maniet.

Bl The sermithity snalysk sbore luve been detmrmined bused on 4 methed thal wiiapoldte the imgad oo delined beneft otilgatien o g resul of
iwsmanabk: charges in key ssumptine pooesing at the sed of the rapesting pericd and the st of anumpton wind n preparing sesRiiy anahis
ili] sl change com pared o geevis year.

izl Tht fund farmed by the Coinpany manages the mosts=iv of the gratuty Tusd, Esgucted rate of retwn cn Irepmwimemis b datarmiissd barod oo thia
agsessment made by the Company & the beginning of the year on thea ratum eipecied on ity sdvling pertinko., alsnd with the astimaed iremental
inwinibrrants o ke mada duiing the yeor. Vield na pofaka b caloulsbed Baied s a suikshle mark-ip vear the benchmak Gindernmect gecurnties of
sirmelar ot

B, Compardariad abnence

Genersl desolptios -

The cempany provides Peidlige Lasvn 1o A's émployees i ndie. Priviege fesve & comguted os canndar vaar Bas, howsser, sy snavaled priuiieg e

feawis o0 45 days will b camed forwand o the nen calerd e yean Firelegge leaue can oly e iitahed o the Hime ol cesmeoi ¥ bevmEnatan
O renignation | withdrawal and & compuied 35 no. of sraibips feeers maltipled with sppliceli salary for Roave witaibment. The compay’s Rabiity

boevands pe biligle lewsen it determingd oo tha Banm of year evd actvaiial valuations sppheing ithe Frojetied Lisg Cradi Mathod an par ind A% 150 done

by a0 independent sctaary

Particulan March 31, 2022 March 31, 30F1
i} Mazen aive Liaki ey [Badunce Shest position)

e izt wabs ol plilig@ oo 165 L¥ i

Far walue of plan awes

Surpan g Ddficit’) {1627 PR

Effects of asvon caliag

‘Nt Raner) [Linkiliny) jan.3v) [t7.3i|
1T} March 31, 27 Blarch 31, J0H

matice of Freient Value of Deligation s the snd of The
‘wear ay por revised Schadole 1 of the Compandes S, 301%

Current Dabily | Sham Terim 153 15§

Men-cureent Liabilby (Leng term] 4.7 1578

Presant sk of the obligstian » the end 1BIT 17,50
Fi| Enpercsd Recognlted in the Makement of Prod® srd oo

Freseat yabie ol abligation &= at the hegning 1731 et

Prasont valtie of oblgalon sost the sad W 1r31

Baraln Fagmam (8- o

Aetial et om pley aaset
Acq sk kn sdastment
[sparae recognived 079 11 14

] Principel aciuarial ssumiptieas 45 4 Balance sbeet dote;
i 65K T,

Dfectsil sty

[Thee rate of dEcoust b corsidared Basd on insfkes vell on Gomsrnmoent Banss
Fua Mg eurrency dnd terms in consstance withtha currency sn bt of e
peet-emplogmen banafin oblganom]

Annual incrasse i ealary Cogt o 0iF% & [0

[The mtmabes of fidurs salany moresss ang coriadered i sl usmsl waluaiios,
Eaking kitd ecouid infltion, sermily, promtion snd cier elecm T such
as supply and demend in tie ceplogmion ma |
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faries on Frsrncisd Ststemess ko the yoar Ended $151 Masce 2002

Erpuyes ARrdion A [Pa Serices (P5]]

lercivivins gnabob;

Warch 21, 3032 ilsr rary of £

mpact an stalemsent of Peodd & |oas nicrease i rais 15

IMpact o Sla ement of Prost & Loss of decress in rabe 17,73

Pbarch 1, 2031

Impact oo S abeimienl of Profit & Los: incrests 5 rate 14 87)

linpaict on akatement o Frofi & Lo ol dacrasse in raie 1908
fulimfined Conteibasion Fan )

1768 1555
I LR
LA F] 1623
5.8 1950

1721
e

The Compaey sk his conain defired coataibstion slam. Comihsiom Frfalls by the Cempany 10 the coacamed Govemmen melinrities n e pec
of Fresidert Fund and Employses S0 niieance are charged S0 Statemnt of Profn snd Loss, The sbhgation of thes [ompany o lmited tn the smouss
conirisited and & bas no comractisl o sy cosstructive obigation, Amoust recoiped during the vesr 35 contelinion is o semest of Profk & Log i

As. 9.75 dakhi g B Q0056 Lakhs Tor th e wednd March 31, 2023 and March 13, 2001,

ot gl Cih ayusalans
Bank Balence other than cash and coch souivalenty
it fad s sl s ru meniy
Arrarahie:

[ E

Insestinienrs

Diher Financial suaeés

Fats| Saets

Lkt

Trade Frjahles

Bersowing:

b’ Flvsaive bl Ll sm
Totsl Lishiitey

Bfarch 31, 201
Aoty

Candi dind Ll srjumtabenls
Bark Balance other chan cash and cosh agulvaiasts
Deriaties fimmncal struments
Aecsieables

Lo

Ireapsipmeiis

CHhen Fhancisl masts
Tatal Adsets
Listikiies
Trade Pagables

Boeiosligs

Mrber Financiyl Lkl e
Total Lisbililes

. Farir sl Plsadiirimena

S v Ty g
Boby ) flasichee 1 Lhtewgh 003 il b ]
1. 32
4, 85132 A6, 32
2675 1535
[ERTERE FEF T
10704 120784
I6.1% l'!‘[E!E.F! 1085k 1
£ 0080 anni.ng
£515.97 & 51503
1 R ] L. 25
o = adl ERE5.1 LIRS
il i tasmagh Tab yains.
B e be L p——— A o i, 1=
35.487 1947
L8 STR.10
535.07 . nas
A3 ES 2 05
2.TI6.35 1, Ti6.0a
LI 014,50 13014 e0)
H0E s
- Ei5.07 17,271.39 17 DG4
TIz.75 T9LTE
1yasmi 1Laxod
Ith AR 176 Ak
- = P A E] LI1L1S

AN sserr and Mabiltie for which 1ha fai valie B mesired of dicleded i the Neancid it wiants ow cibagarued within the far value Stevarchy, described

Follows, b an Sl lovesal leval pput that boignificanm 1o ghe e value measrsmend oy o whofe:

Lewed 1~ Irgarts: are quoted junad prbed] market prices I sct e mearkeis doe identical aaeis o labdRies thai the etily can scond st e memyumeeeet detbs,

Ll 3 - Walusstioos techniguis Toi whch Ehe lowil leeal isgul the oo signBcant o the [ere valus mamursment see |mher Baan qucted price) inosded wBin Lo 1
that are cbasrvable for the savet or habebiby, sther deectly or ndirectly
Lavd 3 - Walisnbon Tecdhiigiies Tor@hich ehe bvmest L] pin thar B signfioant 1o tha Tale s dlie measilidmsn B enobsniabks,
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Bearch 30, 2003
Lecrii 1 Leval 2 Leel 3 Jokal

Dsiteat e fnancigl datiumanty .

Tutal Finsncial Assets z L

lareh 31, 2001
Enencial sssety
Dot vow Tirsancind avet rumesis: = -

Tatal Fimarcial iaseis - = =

Firuarcial meAnamients Saimumd o amokbed oo,

T Catryang] walue sgppmon it i Tar vabie for long term Nl saety snd kdditie mamursd o8 gnortEel ol Thers are pe randsn during tha wear in livel 1,
4 and 3. The: Comgary policy s §o recogiim trassfer into and tramdees out of far wale hierarcliy bevel s i the e of faperting period,

T Wabarton technigues used 1o determine fak value
Specific vabration techningiies wied 1o wsbes fnanclal Instrmssns i
L Dretbeatisu Financial brniments - mask 1o maried baisd on clming price an steck ixchange

0, Fiarsial risk mansgemant

Aink managemenk fradncaa b

Thee Dz painry’s Board of diwecton has evaral pespomibdg doe the serablickment e treringhn of The Compar’s rhl sunagemeal fram ework, The Compam’s rigk
managemenal polickes are alahiibed to deabfy and snaiyse the rgks Faced by 188 Company, be rat approgviote fak kinds and conirols mad b madion s snil
atherence ba lims. Ank =aragaman pobcies and syterm are mevesed gty (0 melled chingn m marked condiiions and ihe Cuinpanys st The
Company, threugh fs tranisg amrd mensgement standards and procedines, sms Bo mamten o daciphned and comdmctse control eavinsnmand i slic i
mrnplayern und eerland their roles arad o g sl m.

Thar Coivfraistiy Hoid i prrinre Eo e following riebs arkieg froen lnaneiad knairemees:

1. Cresla rish

L Liguedity ik ans

7, darkst rigk

L, Cradit righ

Credit risk B the rek thiat a custumar© or counierparty o s inancial resmmem will [al oo perlom oF pey eeousts dis §o e Company causirg nancial bss. i e
frnim coah and cash eopbaalenis, depasing with Banks aad fhascial it Rssm, wscuity depoots, bans gheen and priscipolly foss shedt e (0 apromsn
RGN 10 CUlilanding rmcthili k. The Company's swoimum sspoure (o oredE osk & imited 10 b cairving ameu g of linancis! syeety reoognied & rapoang
dete, The Company coshinuous by mositon delashs of custosen and olher cousterpartion, dent fied sther nd sidioly o by tha Cosmpany, and inoorperris e
infoamnatien inte B4 credl sk contioh. Whers ssadshle gl meaannable cor, sviem s oredi ratings SRl (g on G w sl b (T
obimned and wed The Crmpasy’s policy b b el on by wilh crefTaoiing ool s pa ks

In respect of tade and othes mecowables, the Company B nol eposed 10 any spaificant cred® dkE sapmune 10 any Singhe comnieiperly o amy company of
coipmberparties heving smile characteratics. Trade recabahies consit al & g nesben of culomen in vanoos geograshical amee. The Company has very isined
hispery of custamss delech, @nl corrmleis the cradil qualty of riefe fecesrshles that oe rat pat dup or spaid 10 be goad. The credit skk Tor crb ard cack
squbalamis, mates fands, Baak dopesiis, lans o derhtive Taascial st et @ comiadersd neghiihle, vooe e comiergariies me iepiabe srgaskaiios
with high quakly extemal credi rting. Camparry provides for sspect sd credt nsses oo fisancial assets by essessing indaidual Bnancial imvtumants for sepactation
od Y orelt bisses. Snod th Edets badvd winy low ciadit rsk and dre o weelnl neteres and porpose, there & o renil ihee che compasy (E digws 10 apaly
coomnbenily to msfrw popuaton, For sich fmamcisl seets, the Company's policy i b eovide for 17 momh sopected credi ksses span eitial iscogn it ad
pervides for etime expeoied oodin ases upon significan nicree m onedt sk The Comparry down nol hive airy sxgecied lai hased mpaimment recogneed on
wuch sty comaideving fhew b credd rk sadure, o ugh ieerned loas pressicns are disciosed under each sub-catagory of +uch Tisascial amans.

2. Liqubdity rhik
Lajuility REN b odelinsd o R riak Chal The Compasy will ot be abis 1o s#le er mesti iy obigstiony on tme ot a ressonable price B addiike) procesas anid
palicies relabed te such nsbs are ouereen by senor menagement. Sanagamem mosrons the Comgasy's rat lgudiy Gleough soling Inmsceiy of sspected caah
Tloms.

Exposure be lquilddy risk
Thetakle baloy o mi anabpss of Comgasy's fnancisl habeltie hsved o their ramasizing conteactss maturties of Bnancial bebilties anthe reponing date.
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March 38, 2033 Contraceusd cath fiows

Mon-derivativa financisl inhiicies Leas than § pear l-rurm.tq;ur Iyaario Syesr 5 yeer and showe
Borroesings 25159z

Trade pavables g05 oy s =
Dthar Financal Liatties LES.19 = - ’
Bdarch 33, pogy

Non-derdeaties firancial babbie

Bowrowings 114202 - - B
Tradi payabley 3,75 = -

Cther Financial Lizkdlithes 10 - -
3. Markst risk

Charges in market prices which will alfect the Company’s mcome or the value of &x holdings of fisancial instraments is considersd as marke® risk it I
attribtabde to all markel risk serilve financial Fadramest i,

a. Cursancy riik

The Company is exposed 10 foreign secsangs risk srsing from foreign curiency tramactions, primariby with respect 1o the USD, For gt eachange rsk erises ‘o
recogrised assebs and labibt ks denemingted & a curenty that & red (e Compeny's hunctional EiirFaney

Eanslthelty aealysiy

A maiarably poisitle dresgthesing fweakening of dhe Indian Aupee agairat US dollrs. af Merch 31 would have alfscted the messcresent of financil
iretrumands denominated in US dollars and alfects profit or loss . This analysis siiames: That sl other varables, in particular interest rates, mimain condant and
ignores any Impact of faracast sabis and guniase

b, irfereet rate risk

imarest rate nsk & the rick that the fair value or fubure casn flows of 3 financlal indirument will luckuste becese of changes in market inberess rates. im order oo
orimine the Commgany'd posilion with regards to istarest imcomie anid intares sepenses and to manage the inberest raie riak, breasury performs a comrgeaheisbae
comparate inteest rate ik management by balancing the progeetion of fined rate ord foating rate Fisancial instrursen b i i talal moartiolia.

Ampmct oo stetement of profit aed (o) -

Partioulrs Oniet of Eaf
farch 32001 Petmrch 30,2020
Ifferesd fales - nciedii by 100 hesis poinds (300 bps| {FLERf (e
Interest rabes — decrease by 100 basis polnds | 100 b ra N X

Hate: %5 Capital Managsmang

The primiry objective of the Group's captal management i3 b0 maximise tha shareholdars' interast, satoguard ity abikly 1o tontivue & 3 poing concern and
redure Ry ost of copitel, Compary b focused on keeping strong fota equily bass 1o enure ndependence, seoaity a3 well @& high financial Nesddivy foe
ot eniia! Gl e borrawings regubied ey,

Tha table balow Is an analyiis of Company's Cata msssgesent i al the feparing date,

Particulars March 31, 2037 March i, 3033

Girens Dk 4515597 Li42,04
Less: Cash pryd Bk balnnces [ﬁ-ﬁl]i_jgl [ 758, 10)
et Delbd |&] {2nK,18) 244,78
Total Eguity |E] 15,557 81 15332393
Gearing Ratic [AE] 1.E5% 2.35h




Abani Broking Services Privets Limited
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Wstes on Flnencisl Stacements for the year Ended 310t March, 2022

Ery Mamagemen| Prricres|

= Shkeshankar Savgh
= finil Mirmak Das [Sppoiited on 02.02. 2002}
w Parinests Daltararn Showad (Appainied on 0180 3021

Relatives of Key Mangeiment Porscans

= Hons

H“Eﬂﬂﬂ!""' - .I:I,Ei.u! Capital Private Limibed
# ABans Ghobal Linged
& #Bans Ghobal Broking (5] Pt Lid
Subviet] any Coempuany & |rain Traadng PTE Limibed (Closed down on 316 fisgistl 210

w Cagwan Teadleg HI 11
# Al Irwesiemsnd Manager Maurtius

s |

Enlerprises gamed of signffesctly influenced by Koy
Fanagemern Pernanmel

& B

Enlerprises gwrad of dgnificantly Influanced by a group of
indiwidisats nr their refabies wha Fave a conlral o sigeifcant
influenoe over the compary

b Ailswird Drmarbbens Privets imited

® fibans [rtergeived Uetod

® fihans tinenee Privabe Limited

® dkans Foundaiion

& Alans Gobal Broking (Hsch Frivate Lmited

# ibans HolSngs Limated

[Farmely knoran & &bars Hold rgs Prvate Limited |
 dbany (el Limiled

(Formery knermn g Shars Jeyes Privale Linied |
 Akans Mekss Precaste Limded

« ARans dgri ‘Warehousing & Logistes Private Limiled
# Abans Reafty and Infrastruciure Prvade Limeled

@ Al Socurities Privabe Linsdbed

= fgreerelal Wernfilloy Private Limited

o Cultured Cuno fevels Pivate Ledtod

# Hydux Enterproes Private Limied

# Lifasurgs Bloscioncas Private Lmited

& Payione Entanprises Privabe Limibed

o Grmllo Teadetom Private Limitad

® dhgns Insurance Broking = 0

{Formerly known e Touf Comirade Private LimAed |
s ZH® Trading Preade Limied

= Ahans Altenatlve Pond Managers LLE

o Apgns International Lineited

i Abaints Commadithes |1] Private Limibed

& Abank Investmen Tt

Individueals caming, diecthy or indinecily, #n inberest in the
waling porses of reparting eniarprisa that givas tham centrod
of dgnificamt influence over entesproe and relaliaeg o ary
st Inidivdusd

# fibhishak Bansad

B. The Following tramsactions were carried cot with The relate partes in the endinary coursa of business and ot arm's Rngth.

Mature of ErarERcEinng
Oahar Payatiss

ABars Apriwarehouming & Logistios Pervabe Limited

Abaen Srouribiey My Lid
Totsl

Fnrmpr rytion Py bo- Ehae

Shiwsharikar %ngh
Fancaats Dattarans Browaed
Tokul

Raeletinnshin. March 812027 March 31, 3021
Canmgory (% b= Lacs] 1%n Lacs]
] - L
£ 050
.50 a5l
1 11.99
i .58




Abars Broking Services Privage Limied
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Mt o Fira iclal Saremants for the year Ended 215t March, 20032

Urther Broeivabie;
Abares Global Broking #F5C v Led
Alair Alarnatiee Fund Manages L2
Adana investment Monsger Mauriug
Alang Investmest Truss
Tokal

Du ko Chenty
Abass Commodites {1] Pyt Led
Ahana Enterprises Limited
Bhatn Sriance Pridets Wbl
fhany {restinns Private Lisited
Agrometal Vendibli Brivane Limited
Hydux Enberprises Private Limited
Pasinng Emterprices Private Limited
Chella Tragdeass Privats Limitad
abans lewels Limited
|Fourmaarky knowe as Abans Jewek Private Limited |
Abars Meiak Private Limited
Teaal

[Fend R
ABans Fineres Prraeto Limited
Abhishek feral
Teotal

Settrieription 1o Marker Linked Debenfures: Linseoured
Abany Fingncs Py Lod {Facn Vales)
|Discount on lssue EF, Ry, TESS i, P.Y, Ri. 97.50 kis)

Burtheis of Goeds
fibany |rwaly Lisited
|Forrmeriy hnmwr ay Sbams leaeb Privabe Limitad |
Akany Creatlans Privase Liriced
Akany Ertergrives Lirmated
fbans Metaly Privats Lirived
Tatal

Purchird of MLOS
Culburad Cliris Mwed Priveie Limied

Totad

Sade af Goods

Abans Enberprises Limibed

Bhars levaels Limited

{Earmarly ktcwn a5 Abans Jeiels Private Limired )
Agrametal Vendiblos Privata Limied

Hydune Enbecprisas P Lid

Agrometal ¥omibies Private Limited

Al fewasls Limiad

{Formedy known a3 Abans deveels Procife Lisitid |
Total

C5R Expenses
Ehare Foundation
Todal

L

& ofh o & B Mmoo

[ - I - (R 1]

s 461
. 0.12
Toelsd T
120 100
1289 s
: 55,20
SEEG a7am
133 :
58,30 :
X0 -
52,98 :
255,97
s =
1.384.50 57 81
78235 1,435.18
3.504.65 Zau.az
0.4 9.6
0.0 a0
9,54 10.2a
3,150 50 e ]
2,150.00 2, M50.00
25,81 A4,953.84
180 =
46526 -
251,97 A,u880
- 515447
. AT
FMLIE :
‘ 2,982 81
=+ 10782
- 21187
LG hlﬂ.ﬂ
3,.00068
14T 3
LI L0458
1369
. 2369




HMmmmm“m"“mm

Sl o Serdces - Broberags
Alimn Cormmwadicks (1 Paiwils Gimied
Ahans Crtaniim Pracats Lisited
Aligite B rderpreas Lirsted
Aibard: imernaliorsl Lisied
AR Fecarece Private Limiad
Abarn lrwsb Limied
(Formerly kivown m Ghans e Private Limied |
Akana Wetak Privace Limited
Agrordtal v edd ibles Srraate Lirmded
lgdhan Ernbmrprines. Pt Lid
Parane Emerprisves I fals Limeteid
Shells Tradernm Pracwie Lisiped
Tuatsl

Abigns Glebal Limitad
hans Aftemarve Fusd BManagsn 1P
Fotal

Gue ol Swrvices - Commission lupeme
Absarn feweeh. Limited
(Formerky kncwn as Abans bew el Fravaie Limded |
Tatal

\larest Expanses
Alcenq & iagace Privale Limded
Teotad

Ll igyme - ob
Afsn: Fnance Privace Limaid
Tatal

‘Mwrebune charges
Abara Ape Warshoudng Logehics Frivata Limetad
Total

Swnniee yepied for Boergwings
Alhinhel Bl

ARang Fiearos Frivabe Limibed
Afans livwak L isd
[Fermeriy kneears s Ahare bepels Privane Lissited |

RNOTE 371 Tes arpere
Reconilkalion of Gas apires

CuTTens L3
[refermmd
= TR Y

Prodd befare lax

Lexs: Profit on Do beative Rndnchal sstrusiengs
Prodie befors ta

Company s domestic tax raie

o ron prrelvf bfrre fa

T mffact of

Kibanid Brobing Services Prlvate LimHed
1M Mo 1 7SS 0MIH 2008PT 190 HI1

Expenditers in the aal i dimaboryani e | ol

Vi i T, o s
R alf

| {Wet]

oo

-

mH o @ o

2l (8]
s X
4L 0.4
U 111z
i
Ly 1756
5084 530
@t =
1765 1.4
.13 "
1445 5 &5
I1rg9e TEE5]
1347 11.12
# 15
1347 1330
43000
; [T
LS 247
15265 247
L]
- L L
laon
+ 106D
/AT 00 RAAF Do
4587 00 A.L4X00
353700 ASaLUG
JFor the vear eigles
Marh3l, BOI areh 21, HITL
a3.104
410 L4z
EL
BOE 1A
a55.08 136.70
| 759541 -
| B4 3y 13870
191 13 1%
&ran
1 a
- 1&1
=11
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Irscnmie Eax soet peosision

Tax Expanga for Curreni Yoar |4 E3.04
Ta adjustreent of prior parlad (R) a8 2
Incremrantal defarned taw labily on account of Progerly, Flant and
bgspment %

= 1d
imoremuntal delered (o dabfity on scome of Peancial asvel amed other
(L3513 4.14 (3 54|
Detarmed Tay prosisson [T 414 [17.42]
Tetal tan szpemme B.OE B5.0X
NOTE 38; fsgment Reportieg
Primery ssgment (Buskniss sagmant]

The Compary is apergting i two dtfarsns busingds segments Lo, Trading and Oroking Activitien. Segments havg been identified and reporisd teking inta
arcuri e of products and senvces, s different risks and returs and e in bevnal busingss reporbog sprbeme. The accounting Pakioy sidnpted fur Segment
fieporting are in kne with Comgary's Accaunting Soliog

e sndid.
Pasticulary Farch 31, 20232 March 41, 7071
— fhedted) = ({edited)
1 Sepmerd Revenue
3 Segment - Broking & Consultancy RN BLr 12
bl segmerd . Trading in Cominodities B Deroalive FidlE £5,362.45
) Segment - Others £ un allocatis HE A2 Ba4.03
Torad I.£da.55 I E=S 5]
Les Inker =pmenl Heverue .
Mt Séles [ irooere froms Operabicos 2. 584.55 33
£ sagment Resits
Pl f (Loss | belore das snd interest from each segmend
& Segrmnt - Broking & Contultancy 2R 1L
b} Sagruent - Trading in Commodities & Dersative a314.83 B,a%1 08
£} Sagirmnt - Others £ un allocehile (L] |!¢.“3'r-"|
Tota prefin belere ssceptionsl ilem & tax & Intenest 36,20 4]
Lems ¢ Finmnoe Coad [181.21) {114.42|
Toinl profit before axceptionsd tem & tax 455.08 18520
1 caphal Employed
Segmen] Aasaety ;
¥ Segrnain) - Broking B Consultancy 6,130.99 1,113.4%
b} Saprend - Trading LY | .14
o} Sagmnent - Ot | un allocakie _H% 1647038
Taesl 17.553.96
Sagersard Lialsiliting -
a| Sagmen - Broking & Coraalancy 3,55 1% LIS CH
by Segmant - Tradeg w Denvatieed BTS 72 a6, 56
c) Segment - Ohers f un sllocable 4,151 26 1,903
Tedal #,782.27 62100
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CIN Mo - Ut 90nam 200SF TC L Sedin
fiotes un Fimancial Stetemens ko the yeer Ended $Es1 Mardy, 2007

Buba 39: Meturtby Srebeah of Sasrts snd Liabiies
Wilthin 1} mopthi  After i3 montty  Within 1T montta Aftar 17 monkhy
Financial &ty
ASSETS
Firmncisl Amrwts
{ud Cash gad cash sguivalenia AT B : 219,47
(b Banik Balance pther than cash and cavh souivaleas 4461132 . 37 ] .
() Drsvartiee (lmanciel et iamernis 6.25 - G o
{ch Recshable . . i
(% Trasie Recanahio - - M2ES
() CHBor Booivablis - . : "
[ Liviss : LT a
{7 yesimenia - 13,084 53 1AL R
{g Ciher Fnancial insees 1800 i 367 PR ]
[T F 130483 [ 15035.60
Morn-Finsnclsl S =8
(] Prejaecty, Plant and Equposn - A0 5 [
1k Bntangitde Az - s - 3485
<) ot a4, mn " 1801
o] EHbr raon- Hinancial ass s FE ey 1 AR.3R
1] Dredereied Tak Baqed 4 a3
AT 57.58 [ [T T
Totad Aseei ] B3 GTEYE
ECIHTY AN LIABILITIES
Liahieies
Firss|ad LishFles
i} Parplibes
{8 Trwde Pagabies
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